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.CaProni;. Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

' 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
JEH Building Room 7252 

From:, Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC). (FBI) 

Sent: 'Tuesday, October 19,  2004,6:26 PM 

To: 	.1 	 I(OCA) (FBI) 

; 	• 

06 

" .ALL INFORMATION CD 	 byr. 
'HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 00-07-2CC9 EY 65179 DIE/STIJ 

Subject RE: Report re: Treatment of GTMO Detainees • 

UNCLASSIFIED 
:NON-RECORD 

There are earlier non-electronic reports where BAU disagreed with theinterrogatiOn plan for a particular prisoner. 
I am pretty sure that EC is classified. The written report in summer Of 2004 ultimately went to DoD Over Tom 
Harrington's signatuie: Do you want the paper copy of the document that reflects BAU's disagreement? 	• 

-----Original•Message----  , 	• 
'From4 	 1(OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday,'October 19, 2Q04 5:44 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Report re: Treatment of GTMO Detainees 

• 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON -RECORD  

Valerie: 

Eleni was happy with the revised:responses to the QFRS we discussed , yesterdaY, but khe does•have :one 
More issue. 	 • 	 . 

Q -10g asks: "Please provide copieS of any written reports generated since September 11, 2001, that note 
an FBI agent's "disagreement".witn, or objection to, the handling of a prisoner by . th.e CIA, DOD, or ariy: 
other American.entity, in• Iraq, Afghanistan - or Guantanamb 

• . 	. 
A portion of the revised response says: '."The FBI has surveyed all FBI personnel,who have been in:• • 
Guantanamo to determine 'whether any witnessed mistreatment of detainees. As of now, the FBI•is aware 
of three incidents•involvingtreatment that we believe should have been 'investigated by D.OD. Those 
iricidents We're orally conveyed to members of the DOD Office of 'General Counsel in early 2003, and there 
was a follow-up written report in the summer of 2004." 	 : . 

' Because the question requests copies of any reports; Eleni believes we need. to provide 8 copy of the 
report. 

From whom would I be able Co get an electronic  version of that report? 

Thanks for your continued assistance. We should be reaching the end (she said wiih . great hope): 
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